OIL AND GAS COMMISSION

July 8, 2002 5170-2505/2700-59070-20
O0GC -02118

Janene Hokanson

Exploitation Technologist

Devon ARL Corporation

Home Oil Tower

1600, 324 — 8" Avenue S.W.

CALGARY AB T2P 275

Dear Ms. Hokanson:

RE: APPLICATION FOR COMMINGLED PRODUCTION (AMENDMENT #1)
ARL NOEL a-48-J/093-P-1; WA# 14140

This is further to our letter of June 10, 2002 approving commingling in the subject well.

The Commission has completed a geological review of gas wells in the Noel and Kelly area.
Based on this review, the Commission now designates the gas pools in this well to be Gething
“D” and Falher A “A” pools of the Kelly field.

Accordingly, the commingling approval is amended to reflect the new field designation. Please
note that all other conditions of the approval remain unchanged.
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